From: Miners, Kevin NN

Sent: 21 October 2019 15:50

To: Amanda Pickering <APickering@qgaplanning.co.uk>
Cc: Ali, Rizwan

Subject: FW: Former Broadlands school

Amanda

Please see correspondence e-mail trail with Matthew from Welsh water below and the strategy above
which was sent to him.

No further requests for soakaway tests, just require confirmation on drains off site, which we are
looking to procure a contractor to review for us.

Regards

Kevin

Kevin Miners MAPM
Project Manager
Woest Midlands Building

Woebsite: MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from ".." claiming to be
wiyw.interserve.com

Twitter: @interserve



Beacon College (Formerly Broadlands Primary School)
Drainage Strategy

The existing Broadlands School is to be demolished and redeveloped as Beacon

College. Based on HSP site investigation soakaways are considered unlikely to be

feasible. Also, it can be seen on the topographic survey that within the grassed areas

they were unable to survey due to it being water logged, suggesting further that soakaways are
not viable.

The proposal is to reuse as much of the existing car parking hardstanding as
possible with only the existing surfacing stripped off and resurfaced. This approach
makes porous paving not possible. The surface and foul water are both proposed to
discharge to Welsh Water sewer under Section 106 agreement.

Surface Water Drainage

The surface water for the proposed building, resurfaced car park, MUGA and associated
external teaching areas are to discharge to a proposed manhole built on the existing
surface water drain by the site boundary as per drawing 2019-068 100 and calculations.
The existing impermeable area is 7920m2 of which 1046m3 is to remain therefore the
existing area being replaced is 6874m3. The existing flow off site is 6874 x 50mm/hr /
3600 =95.5 Lts/sec.

To provide 30% betterment the proposed discharge rate is 66.9 Lts/sec. The existing 150mm dia
pipe at 1:32 will only take a max flow of 31 Lts/sec therefore usingthe 150mm dia as the
restriction is further betterment than the required 30%. The total attenuation storage tank is
240m3. The attenuation tank will be maintained in line with manufacturer’s specification.

The car park and vehicle areas will drain through a by-pass petrol interceptor upstream
of the attenuation tank.

Foul Drainage.
The proposed foul drainage will drain to a new foul manhole built on the existing foul
drain under Section 106 agreement.



From: Lord Matthew [mailto:Matthew. Lord@dwrcymru.com|]
Sent: 21 October 2019 15:31

To: Jamie Glynn
Cc: Miners, Kevin
Subject: RE: Former Broadlands school

Hilamie
Thanks for clarifying and this now makes sense.

Subject to the connectivity survey to confirm where the site drains off site | have no objection

Many Thanks

w Matthew Lord

_____ . Lead Development Control Officer | Developer Services | Dwr Cymru Welsh Water
Welhwser  Linea | Cardiff | CF3 OLT | T: 0800 917 2652 | www.dwrcymru.com

We will respond to your email as soon as possible but you should affow up to 10 working days to receive
a response. For most of the services we offer we set out the timescales that we work to on our Developer
Services section of our website. Just follow this link http./fwww.dwrcymru.com/en/Developer-
Services.aspx and select the service you require where you will find more information and guidance notes
which should assist you. {fyou cannot find the information you are locking for then please call us on
0800917 2652 as we can normally deaf with any questions you have during the call.

If we've gone the extra mile to provide you with excellent service, let us know. You can nominate an
individual or team for a Diolch award through our website.

From: Jamie Glynn <j.glynn@nolanassociates.co.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2019 12:51

To: Lord Matthew <Matthew.Lord@dwrcymru.com>
Cc: Miners, Kevin

Subject: RE: Former Broadlands school

LEEEE T External Mall LEEE B
Matthew,

My apologies, | thought you were aware that there were previously two connections from the site to the
public sewer, | have attached the existing utilities plan for your reference. This shows one 150 dia pipe
which has a max discharge of 31l/s with a gradient of 1:32 and another 150 dia pipe that discharges
291/s with a gradient of 1:37 which seems to take the entire existing site area of 7920m? We are
proposing to only utilise one of the existing connections and therefore provide a 48% betterment which
is above the 30% requirement. We trust this is now deemed satisfactory however please let me know if
you require any further evidence or call to discuss.

Thanks.



Kind Regards

Jamie Glynn BEng (Hons) M.Sc (Hons)
Principal Engineer

T:0121 454 3099 Ext.221
E: .glvnn@®nolanassociates.co.uk

M: 07548 235 584

Nolan Associates | 54 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B16 8PE

www.nolanassociates.co.uk

The information in this email and in any sttachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited.

From: Lord Matthew [mailto:Matthew. Lord@dwrcymru.com |
Sent: 21 October 2019 11:47

To: Miners, Kevin

Subject: RE: Former Broadlands school

Hi Kevin
Thanks for your email.

As you say the pipe diameter restricts the overall discharge rate from the site and so should we assume
that the previous rate was only 31 I/s?

If you agree with that approach then in order to meet the required betterment further work is required
to redudce the rate down from 31 I/s?

Please let me know how you get on with the connectivity survey
Many Thanks

Matthew Lord
v Lead Development Control Officer | Developer Services | Dwr Cymru Welsh Water
welhwaer Linea | Cardiff | CF3 OLT | T: 0800 917 2652 | www.dwrcymru.com

We will respond to your email as soon as possible but you should affow up to 10 working days to receive
a response. For most of the services we offer we set out the timescales that we work to on our Developer
Services section of our website. Just follow this link http:.//fwww.dwrcymru.com/en/Developer-
Services.aspx and select the service you require where you will find more information and guidance notes
which should assist you. {fyou cannot find the information you are locking for then please call us on
0800917 2652 as we can normally deaf with any questions you have during the call.




If we've gone the extra mile to provide you with excellent service, let us know. You can nominate an
individual or team for a Diolch award through our website.

From: Miners, Kevin

Sent: 18 October 2019 13:07

To: Lord Matthew <Matthew.Lord@dwrcymru.com>
Subject: RE: Former Broadlands school

EEE T External Mall LS
Matthew

As discussed please find drainage strategy. Can you please confirm this would be satisfactory for your
requirements.

With regards to the connection into your system, we are procuring a contractor to prove this and will
get back to you on our findings.

Please get back to me if you require further.
Regards

Kevin

Kevin Miners MAPM
Project Manager
Woest Midlands Building

Website: MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from ".." claiming to be
www. interserve.com

Twitter: @interserve

From: Lord Matthew [mailto:Matthew. Lord@dwrcymru.com|]
Sent: 16 October 2019 16:03

To: Miners, Kevin
Subject: RE: Former Broadlands school

Hi Kevin

Thanks for your time. As discussed please fid attached larger plan to assist your investigation

Many Thanks



w Matthew Lord
Dvée Cymr Lead Development Control Officer | Developer Services | Dwr Cymru Welsh Water

Welhwser  Linea | Cardiff | CF3 OLT | T: 0800 917 2652 | www.dwrcymru.com

We will respond to your email as soon as possible but you should affow up to 10 working days to receive
a response. For most of the services we offer we set out the timescales that we work to on our Developer
Services section of our website. Just follow this link http./fwww.dwrcymru.com/en/Developer-
Services.aspx and select the service you require where you will find more information and guidance notes
which should assist you. {fyou cannot find the information you are locking for then please call us on
0800917 2652 as we can normally deaf with any questions you have during the call.

If we've gone the extra mile to provide you with excellent service, let us know. You can nominate an
individual or team for a Diolch award through our website.

From: Miners, Kevin [

Sent: 16 October 2019 15:55
To: Lord Matthew <Matthew.Lord @dwrcymru.com>
Subject: Former Broadlands school

EEE T External Mall LS
Matthew

Good to talk earlier, as discussed if you could send over your info which shows where your sewers are in
the area of Whittern way, Prospect Walk,Piggott Close, | belieave our drains connect into your system
somewhere around here. We can then look to dye test from our connection and look to see where it
enters your system.

Regards

Kevin

Kevin Miners MAPM
Project Manager
Woest Midlands Building

Website: MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from ".." claiming to be
www. interserve.com

Twitter: @interserve



This email may contain privileged, confidential and or copyright information. If you are not the
intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer. We do not accept liability for any error or omission in the message arising from
corruption of, delay in or interference with, its transmission. We reserve the right to monitor
email communications through normal internal and external networks.

Interserve Construction Limited.
Registered in England No. 303359
Registered Office : Ingenuity House Elmdon Trading Estate Bickenhill Lane, Birmingham, B37
THQ

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water is
firmly committed to water conservation and promoting water efficiency. Please log on to our
website www.dwreymru.com/waterefficiency to find out how you can become water wise. Mae
Dwr Cymru Welsh Water wedi ymrwymo 1 warchod adnoddau dwr a hyrwyddo defnydd dwr
effeithiol. Mae cyngor 1' ch helpu 1 ddefnyddio dwr yn ddoeth yn

www.dwreymru. com/waterefficiency
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email and any file attached is confidential. If you are not a named recipient or believe you may
have received this email in error please delete from your system and promptly inform the sender.
Dwr Cymru Cyf (trading as Welsh Water) is a company registered in England and Wales,
number 02366777, registered office Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris, Mid Glamorgan CF46

6L Y. Mae’r neges e-bost yma ac unthyw ffeil sydd ynghlwm wrthi'n gyfrinachol. Os nad chi
yw’r derbynnydd a enwir, neu os ydych chi’n credu eich bod wedi derbyn y neges yma ar gam,
dylech ei dileu o’ch system ar unwaith a hysbysu’r anfonwr. Cwmm sydd wedi ei gofrestru yng
Nghymru yw D#r Cymru Cyf (yn masnachu fel DWr Cymru), ei rif cofrestredig yw 02366777,
ac mae el swyddfa gofrestredig yn Heol Pentwyn, Nelson, Treharris, Morgannwg Ganol CF46
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